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RE:  Docket No. 20200022-WS; Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities in("gumté;v‘}:

and Lake Counties to North Sumter County Utility Dependent District, and cancelldBon of
Certificate Nos. 631-W and 540-S, by the Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

Our Matter No. 070294

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Commission Staff has advised me that the annual report penalty for Central Sumter Utility
Company, LLC is $4,400 which must be paid before this transfer can be appoved. Therefore, enclosed is
my personal check in that amount.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you or staff have any questions regarding this

response.

Very truly yours,

Wﬁw

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

For the Firm
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